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S-:r'< Sir,
1 have laid before the Lords ConmisBionerB of His 
Treasury Mr. Fiddee's letter of the 9th instantMajesty's

(12352/1911) and its accompanying copy of a despatch from
(

of the East Africa Protectorate on the subjectS'-

the Governor 
of the new Leave and Passage Regulations.

In reply I am to state that in the circumatanoesVi/'
represented by Mr. Secretary Haroourt My Lords are willing 
that 60 long as the agreement with the Union Castle Steamship 
Company continues unaltered the Regulations in question 
should be so amejided as to provide that, if an officer has 

sailing before his leave has expired,

&v

to travel by a steamer 
he may add the unexpired portion of his leave to hie nextV...s:-
period of leave.

I am.

Sir,

Your obedisijb Servant,
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